Message

(OGC) (INT)

Page 1 of 6

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2005 5:12 PM

To:

(OGC) (FBI);

(OGC) (FBI);

[OGCJ{FBI)

Subject: R__|Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to geI

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Julie

----- Original Message-----

From:

!(OGC) (FBI)
: Monday, Mav 16, 211 PM,

To: OGC) (FBIL);
Subject: RE: roposal to amend ECPA NSL to get]

[OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

ON-RECORD

ko

=
[

b2
h7E
b5

biC
b2

b7E
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6/21/2007

NSL VIO-22371



Message A Page 2 of 6

-----Original Message----=
From (OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent:EMfm ay, May 16, 2005 12:03 PM MY

To; [(0GC) (FBI) pic .
Cc (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)l loGC) (FBI); b2

(0GC) (FBD)| | (OGC) (FBD)] __Joac) (Fen) bTE

posal to amend

NON-RECORD

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI
WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL

Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief
Science & Technology Law Unit
Engineering Research Facility

Bldg 27958A, Room A-207

i

oo
D=
3

NSL VIO-22372
6/21/2007



Message : Page 3 of 6

From: [PGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: M 23 AM b7C
T OGC) (FBI) T~
Cc: [[OGOY [FRIY: THOMAS, L ) b2
0OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI); |( ; b7E
 OGT(FE) b5
uBject: RE:[ froposal to amend ECPA NSL to get type|
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b6
Thanks:| n7C
b5
b6
b7C
thanks.
----- Original Message-----
From{ KOGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2005 9:28 AM .
To (OGC) (FBI) :
Cc [ {OGC) (FBI): THOMAS, JULIF F. (QGC) (FRI); o
(OGC) (FBI); QGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI); b
i 1(OGC) (FBI) b7C
Subject: RE roposal to amend ECPA NSL to get type b2
Importance: High o7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED o5
NON-RECORD
| note that the NSL Letter's criminal law administrative subpoena counterpart in ECPA,
Section 2703(c)(2), is broader than 2709 in that the criminal version was expanded to '
include methods of payment. Since both provisions were amended by the USA Patriot
Act (USPA) (Section 2703 by USPA Section 210, and Section 2709(b) BY USPA 505),
a traditional statutory interpretation of parallel provisions would support the inference
that Congress intended the limitation on 2709 to be purposeful] |
b5

NSL VIO-22373

6/21/2007



Message | , Page 4 of 6

I "
1 | 2
b7D
b5
I
b5
1
1
i :
b5
STLU will draft such a statute to have it standing on the shelf.
|
PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE
THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL
Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief
Science & Technology Law Unit
Engineering Research Facility b2
Bldg 27958A, Room A-207 :b%
Quantico, VA 22135
2 b7C
----- Original Message-----
From] OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2005 5:24 PM
To: {OGC) (FBI) 52
e FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); ° v
| foGe) (e b7E
Subject: FW:| _[Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get b6
BC
bbh

NSL VIO-22374
6/21/2007



Message ‘ Page 5 of 6

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD bz
bTE
bh
joXi®

thank{ |

————— Qriginal Messaae---—-

From| [oGe) (FeI) -

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2005 5:02 PM ;b o

To:[_ [(0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIEF. (0GC) (FBD[ | b7C

: OGC) (FBI) b2

Subject:| |Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get bTE

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b3

NON-RECORD

| have to respond to an EMDAMMWE@MELEEA.NSLJ

N

'rj‘
¢
-

il

o
(N~

"Under the authority of Executive Order 12333, dated December 4, 1981, and
pursuant to Title 18, United States Code (U.S.C.), Section 2709 (Section 201 of
the Electronic Communications and Privacy Act of 1986, as amended), you are
hereby directed to provide to the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) the
names, addresses, lengths of service, and electronic communication

rlﬁnmumaueml 1
I
| |of the person or entity to whom the
ollowing telepnone number was registered on [insert date]."

|In fact, apart from the opening
paragraph of 2709, wherein It states that "wire or electronic communication
service provider shall comply with a request for subscriber information and toll
billing records, or electronic communication transactional records,” neither of

the paragraphs under (b) "required certification" even deal with transactional
’ is i Al ]

NSL VIO-22375
6/21/2007



Message Page 6 of 6

D5
! 6
p7C

Please give me your thoughts.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-22376
6/21/2007



Message

lloGe) (nT)

Page 1 of 3

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent:  Thursday, May 05, 2005 1:45 PM b6
To: | lioce) FBi OGC) (FBI) e
Ce: OGC) (FBI) ]ng
SNE
Subject: RE: roposal to amend ECPA NSL to gel
ubj | Prop g b5
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
Please coordinate this with Uq |unit. bo
b7C
Julie
..... Otiai o D&
Fromi |(0GC) (FBI) 56
Sept: 110 PM a7c
To 0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) -
cq |GGC) (FBI) o
Subject: RE roposal to amend ECPA NSL to ge fo A
] _I_F . ? b
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD nh
bbb
b7C
~~~~~ Original Message-----
From: |(OGC) (FBI) bé
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2005 8:38 AM e
To; THOMAS. JULIE F. {OGC) (FBI) o
Cc 0GC) (FBI)[ koGe) (FBI) b2
Subject: REl |Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get| | b7E
bb
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
FLagn;\_mauv see why | L |
ere is [oke
no doubj s within ECPA - N
| ] | | b o
b7C

6/21/2007

[ ]

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2005 6:25 PM

NSL VIO-22377



Message Page 2 of 3

Tor] |(06C) (FBD)] |(0GC) (FBL);
(OGC) (FBI) .
Subject: RE:i l’roposal to amend ECPA NSL to ge
b
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED "bIC
NON-RECORD 7
Isn't this something that UCDeeds to weigh in on? Julie b7E
-----Original Message-----
From{ |(OGC) (FBI) _
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2005 5:02 PM e
(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)I | N
GCTTFBI) b7C
ubje roposal to amend ECPA NSL to ge'i D2
bIE
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED bE
NON-RECORD . o
| have to respond to anEC from[labout issuing an amended form FCPA NSI in
certain circumstances.
b2
b7E
bb

"Under the authority of Executive Order 12333, dated December 4, 1981, and
pursuant to Title 18, United States Code (U.S.C.), Section 2709 (Section 201 of the
Electronic Communications and Privacy Act of 1986, as amended), you are hereby
directed to provide to the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) the names, addresses

lengths of service, and electronic communication transactional recordd I b&

| | of the person or
entity to whom the following telephone number was registered on [insert date]."

| |In fact, apart from the opening paragraph of 2709,
wherein it states that "wire or electronic communication service provider shall comply
with a request for subscriber information and toll billing records, or electronic
communication transactional records,” neither of the paragraphs under (b) "required

certificaltion" even deal with transactional records. The statute clearly is inartfuily
fted

NSCVIO=22378

6/21/2007



Message | Page 3 of 3

b5
b6
Please give me your thoughts. n7C

A

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-22379
6/21/2007



Message Page 1 of 2

|(OGC) (INT)

From: THOMAS, JULIEF. {OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2005 6:25 PM

To:

Subject: RE[__|Proposal to amend ECPANSL to gelI

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

_ locey (Fai] |lose) (Fei);
(0GC) (FB) ‘

RECORD

NON-

~ Isn't this something that UC|:|eeds to weigh in on? Julie

----- Ori oeee
From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2005 5:02 PM b6
To] OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JU BI OGC) (FBI) ’S ~
Subject{__|Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get pi7C
b2
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7E
NON-RECORD ' b5
b2
b7E
b5
"Under the authority of Executive Order 12333, dated December 4, 1981, and pursuant to Title 18, United
States Code (U.S.C.), Section 2709 (Section 201 of the Electronic Communications and Privacy Act of
1986, as amended), you are hereby directed to provide to the Federal Bureau of Investigatj
names, addresses, lengths of service, and electronic communication transactional records b5
|
| [oFthe person or enfity to whom the Tollowing
telephone number was registered on [insert datef.”
b5

6/21

In fact,
; : T COMMUnITaton service
provider shall comply with a request for subscriber information and toll billing records, or electronic

communication transactional records," neither of the paragraphs under (b} "required certification” even
eal with transactional records. The statute clearly is inartfully drafted.

NSL VIO-22380
12007



Message

Page 2 of 2

Please give me your thoughts. I:I

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

6/21/2007

NSL VIO-22381



0GC) (INT)

From: I IN) (FBI) oo
Sent: 20 PM b7C
To: (OGC) (FBY)

Subject: : Ol billing records

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

The email responses | received were negative for any problems:

————— Origina ge-—-——
From: GC) (FBI) o
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2006 7:27 AM ~
To: b7C
Cc: &I(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) o
Subject: NSL toll billing records ' bbb

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED bo
NON-RECORD b7C

Thanks|:|

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED_

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

1 NSL VIO-22382



OGC) (INT)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

From: (FBI)
Sent: 12:54 PM
To: (OGC) (FBI)
Subject:
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
b6
7 ¢
bo
b7C
----- Original Message----- 2
From: (OGC) (FBI) -
Sent: 2:43 PM bh7iE
To: FBI) b4
Subject: _:
' n7D

b5
..... Or‘ i S
From: l IFB]) b6
Sent: eanesday, Novemper Ug, 12:38 PM n7o
To: | ] (0GC) (EBIY: LERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)I |
I I5GO) (Fe1)] GC) (FBI) b4
c: | [OGC) (FBI} (0GC) (FBI)j IOGC) G| | »7p
(F ay
Subject: RE.i
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
ps- | |
b5

-----Qriginal Mes 2z
From: T‘:IE

0GC) (FBI)

1

NSL VIO-22383

oo

A

M



b6 Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2006 12:12 PM

n7C To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);| IOGC) (FBI);l |

{QGC) (FBI)

bz cc (0GC) (FBI):|(OGC) (FBI);l tFBl)

L7E GC) (FBI)

k)‘/‘l Suhject:
b7D SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b5
bo

n7C

LW

Can | find out who is interested in attending and when you are available?

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

,  NSL VIO-22384



OGC) (INT)

b2
From: (FBI) b7E
Sent: 34 PM e
To: (OGC) (FBI) Y
Subject: RE: NSL 10Bs - rewording the attachmen' b7C
05
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Not often that | am aware.

----- Original Message---—- be
From: [ koGc) (FBi) o
Sent: 28 PM b7C
To: FBI) b2
Subject: RE: NSL 10Bs - rewording the at:achmen| BTE

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

----- OriimaJ.MessanL—‘ S ‘
From: FBI)

ce | oo
Subject: RE:

s - rewording the éttachmenll

12:18 PM
OGC) (FBI)
(FBI)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

ONNO]
By~ DD
=

O o TC
1 ~d
<

From:

koac) (rer)

Sent:

Wednesday, Apr

Tof_

Cc:
Subke&: RE: N3

OGC) (FBI)
L IOBs - rewording the attachment

119, 2006 12:12 PM
(FBI)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b2
b7E
o3
b7C
b5




s
RG]
(619
b7C
----- Original Message-----
From: | [FBI) "

¢

Sent: i 1:55 AM - -
To: [ iOGC) (FBI); FBI_ALL CDCs p7C
Cc: | {OGC) (FBI) 2
Subject: T S - rewording the attachmen

D7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED ’ b5
NON-RECORD
b5
-----Qriginal Message----- .
From: | EOGC) (FBI)
Sent: ; ; 1:38 AM H6
To: ERI 8ll CD(Cs -
Cc | [OGC) (FBI) blC
Subject: FW: NSL 10Bs - rewording the attachmentl | n&
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
bo
b7C
-----0riginal Message-----
From: (OGC) (FBI) b 6
Sent: onday, Aprl 17, 738 P n7c
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (F8I); linces ccon 'OGC)(FBI) I
Subject: NSL IOBs - rewording the attachmen A~
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5

2 NSL VIO-22386



-

b5
bo
b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

3

NSL VIO-22387




OGC) (INT)

From:

FBI)
Sent: 18 PM
To: (OGC) (FBI)

Ce: | GC) (FBI)
Subject: ; S-Teworamg the attachmen|

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

oo
@)

(SR

oo o
~]
[zl

(-

N R
----- Original Message-----
From: [ |0GC) (FBI) b6
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2006 12:12 PM e
To: i ] (F8I) O 7
Ca "MOVYER, SALLY ANNE (OGC) (FBL) b2
Subject: RE: NSL IOBs - rewording the attachmentl nT7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b5
NON-RECORD
b5
b7C

----- Qriginal Message-----
From: i !FBI)
Sent: ednesday, April 19, 795 AM

To: [OGC) (FBI); FBI_ALL CDCs

Cc: OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NGL 10Bs - rewording the attachme

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| —

----- Original Message-—-—

From:
Sent:

bo

biC

’

0OGC) (FBI)
1:38 AM

1 NSL VIO-22388




To: I.EB.I_AI.I.CD&_I
Cc: GC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: NSL 10Bs - rewording the attachmen{

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD '

From: 0OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, April 17 .38 PM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) QGCY( FBI)'I IOGC}{FBI\
Subject: NSL IOBs - rewording the attachment

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

bo
b7C
jols)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

2

NSL VIO-22389

b5

bh
b6
biC



H(OGC) (INT) oo
' : b7C
From: (FBI) O
Sent: 105 AM ' e
To: (OGC) (FBI}); FBI_ALL CDCs b7E
Cc: OGC) (FBI) fols
Subject: RE: NSL 10Bs - rewording the attachment|
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
" NON-RECORD
b5
----- Original mene : b
From: 0OGC) (FBI) o e
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2006 11:38 AM : ) b7C
To: b
Cc: 0OGC) (FBI) : .
Subject: : —TEwording the attachment| |
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
B7C
----- Qriginal Message----- o
From: | I(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, April 17, .38 P bé
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI), fosoen]  Josoyren 6
Subject: NSL 10Bs - rewording the attachment} r bh7C
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b5
NON-RECORD ’
b5

1 N5L VIO-Z2Z2550



[
~/

b6
b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

2 NSL VIO-22391



| fOGC) (INT)

0o
bicC
b4
p7D

i

e
J
o

oy~ >

)

]

oTooy

DO

From: FB') b I
Sent: : M NN
To: OGC) (FBI) p7C
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI no
Subject: FW. b7E
nd
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 07D
NON-RECORD ‘
FYI
----- Original Message-----
From: | ] (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: d
To:
" Cc:
Subject: W
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Greetings,
if you have any questions, please don't hesitate to call.
SSA |
CT
Communications Analysis Unit (CAU)
LX-1 18-425
Office
Paget
"You domT kniow the power ot the Dark Side..."
————— Original Message---—-
From: | ICrD) (CON)
Sent: 05 2006 S-36 PM |
To: b 6
b7C
b4
7D
Subject: [ 1
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED AT €D
NON-RECORD

1 NSL VIO-22392



Hello there CAU

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

2

NSL VIO-22393

bb
b6
b7C

A

b7D



Message Page 1 of 2
[OGC) (INT)
From: | lose) (Fey)
Sent:  Monday, June 27, 2005 5:47 PM
To: [loGC) (FBIy

Subject: FW:| I

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

tnanks[_| ,

From OGC) (FBI)
Senf: Monday, June 2/, PM

-3 M

To: (FBD);|

oo

[FBI)

Subjecty | |

SENSITIVE BUT QNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

o

T~ DN

o}
(&3

6/21/2007

NSL VIO-22394

o

=1

@]

loaNe:
o1 Oy ~3 O

o ooy
(o))

oo
-J oy

o

b5
bo
p7C



Message ' . Page 1 of 2

(OGC) (INT)

From: | |(0GC) (FBI)
Sent:  Monday, May 08, 2005 8:29 AM
Tor | [oce) (Fai)
Subject: REI_IProposaI to amend ECPA NSL to ge1 Lo

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED bz
NON-RECORD b5

-----Original Message-----

From{ ]{OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2005 9:07 AM

To:[_ | (oGe) (FBI)
Subject: Rl] Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get

~1 O

-
.

)
N

SO O

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7E
NON-RECORD )

| agree with your analysis, but what is the game plan now?

Unit Chiet . -
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit : 06

o7

| | | n b2
Unclassified Fax: (202) 3244 :

Secure Fax

-----0Original Message-----

N A
From: lose) (ra1) bo
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2005 5:02 PM :b 1C
To:| [OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); | [(0GC) b2
(FBL) b7E
SubjecllZlProposal to amend ECPA NSL to gef b5
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
| have to respond to an EC from |:]about issuing an amended form ECPA NSL in certain
circumstances. Before ! draft an EC, | wanted to make sure everyone is on board with this. it is not
a problem in my mind, and | want to make sure you concur before | start on this. b2

b7k

"Under the authority of Executive Order 12333, dated December 4, 1981, and pursuant to Title 18,

NSL VIO-22395
6/21/2007



Message Page 2 of 2

United States Code (U.S.C.), Section 2709 (Section 201 of the Electronic Communications and
Privacy Act of 1986, as amended), you are hereby directed to provide to the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI} the names, addresses, lengths of service, and electronic communication

line, Digital Subscriber Line, Cable Television, internet access, regular telephone line, etc.), of the
person or entity to whom the following telephone number was registered on [insert date]."

b5
b6
p7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-22396
6/21/2007



{5

Message Page 1 of 5

[ JOGC) (INT)

From: | [cose) (FBI) | b6
Sent: _Tuesdav December 14, 2004 12:35 PM . b7C
To: 0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: ECPA NSLs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD ’

b1
b5
Lo
biC
----- Ori ginal Message----- ors
From foGe) (FBI) N
Sernluesdam_uniemnem_iom 8:02 AM bic
To OGC) (FBI)f PGC) (OGA)
Cc: BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: ECPA NSLs
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5

----- Orjginal Message----- _ b6
From (OGC) (FBI) 70
s:,m_mmleTer 22, 2004 10:37 AM

T OGC) (FBI); [(0GC) (0GA)

Subject: FW: ECPA NSLs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
per my discussions with [ bwo weeks ago, they explained to me the b5
range of information provided b joxt}
b7D
b6
b7C

NSL VIO-22397

6/21/2007



Message Page 2 of 5

bb
b6
p7C
your thoughts are welcome. [ |
————— QOriginal Message-----
From:| [CTD) (CON) o
Ser't:_Mm.daL_NmmhaLZZ_ZCM 9:31 AM bée
To; OGC) (FBI) »7C
Cc CTD) (FB1)
Subject: RE: ECPA NSLs
SENSITIVE BUT UN_CLASSI‘F[EQ
NON-RECORD
b
L7C
b5

NSL VIO-22398

6/21/2007



Message

Page 3 of 5

Hope this satigfi . If you have any questions or need additional information, please
contact me a .

Thank you,

6/21/2007

From

|(0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2004 12:53 PM

To{

[CTD) (CON)

Subject: FW: ECPA NSLs
Importance: High

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

b2
be
b7C

b5
b

b7C

From

[CTD) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2004 12:13 PM

To:l
Cc:l

0GC) (FBI)

CTD) (CON)]

|(cTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: ECPA NSLs
Importance: High

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Regarding the wording for NSL's, | should have this to you shortly.

oo

If you have any further questions please let me know.

merrllnalysis Unit

ERIHN  BPan

4315

work)
SkyTel pager)

Non secure fax)

S VIO-22399

(7RO~
)

oo
OF



Message Page 4 of 5

----- Oriainal Message-----

From: | (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2004 11:16 AM
To:ll FI'D) (FBI)
Subject: 3

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD '

thanks

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCL ASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-22400
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-22401

6/21/2007



Message Page 1 of 4
[OGC) (INT)
From: | |(oGc) (FBY) “S(
Sent:  Monday, November 22, 2004 10:37 AM M
To: OGC) (FBI)} flocce) (0GA)
Subject: FW: ECPA NSLs "
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
per my_discussions wit |two weeks ago_they explai
_Information orovided hv -
bb
¢
7D
b6
bIC
b5
o
b7C
your thoughts are welcome. .[ ]
————— Original Message----- -
From [CTD) (CON) b6
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2004 9:31 AM b7C
To:| KOGC) (FBI)
Cc |(CTD) (FBL
Subject: RE: ECPA NSLs ‘
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD -
5
Lo
k7C

6/21/2007

NSL VIO-22402



Message ’ Page 2 of 4

Hope this satisfies your request. If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at

Thank you, b2

bo

b7C

-----Orjginal Messaqe----- -
From: | (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2004 12:53 PM
TJ [:TD) (CON)

Subject: FW: ECPA NSLs
Importance: High

(&)

oo
-
@]

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

..... Or i —
From |C.‘I' D) (FBI})

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2004 12:13 PM
To{i | (OGC) (EBD
Cc:| |CTD) (CON); CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: ECPA NSLs
Importance: High

bo

-1 oy N

(@]

o oo

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7C

NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-22403
6/21/2007



Message : : Page 3 of 4

commmrmeanons Analysis Unit
FBIHQ - Room 4315

work) fols
SkyTel pager) pyle
(Non secure fax) ] O
Secure fax) o D

From [(oGC) (FBI) 06

SerLEndau_Nnuamhel 19, 2004 11:16 AM nic
To: (CTD) (FBI) ‘

Subject: ECPA NSLs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
fo)e)
o]
ncC
thanks

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-22404
6/21/2007



Message : " Pagelofl

(OGC) (INT)
’ b2
From: | |(OGC) (FBI) b
Sent:  Wednesday, May 04, 2005 5:02 PM ib 6 }
To: | |0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)| loce) b
(FBT} BbE
Subject] | Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to ge o
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
| have to respond to an EC from|:|about issuing an amended form ECPA NSL in certain circumstances. Before .
| draft an EC, | wanted to make sure everyone is on board with this. It is not a problem in my mind, and | want to b2
make sure you concur before | start on this: L 7 -
b5
"Under the authority of Executive Order 12333, dated December 4, 1981, and pursuant to Title 18, United States
Code (U.S.C.), Section 2709 (Section 201 of the Electronic Communlcatlons and anacy Act of 1986, as
amended), you are hereby directed to provide to the Federal Bureau of,
lenaths of service, and electronic communication transactional records
|
| of the person or entity to whom the following telephone number was registered on {insert
b5
l In Tact, apart from
ice provider shall b5
comply with a request for subscrlber information and toll billing records, or electronic communication transactional ™~
records,” neither of the paragraphs under (b) “required certification” even deal with transactional records. The 06
statute clearly is inartfully drafted | ] L7C

Please give me your thoughts. I:l

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-22405

6/21/2007



Message Page 1 of 7

(OGC) (INT)
From: | | (oGe) (FBI) | he
Sent: _Tuesdav Mav 17 2000 8:26 AM ' 7
To: (FBI) . [FBI) o
Subject: FW:| Froposal to amend ECPA NSL to ge1 bL7E

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

----- Original Message-—-
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2005 5:12 PM

To 0GC) (FBI) 1(0GC) (FBI) (0GC) (FBI) b -
Subject: roposal to amend ECPA NSL to get E“

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIE L7
NON-RECORD _ jol%)
I Julte
----- Orjainal Message-----
From [(oGe) (FBI) . _
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2005 1:11 P b6
To — [ oGe) (FaI) [OGC) (FBIY: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b 7C
Subject: RE:| [Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get [y
. b -} E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b;
NON-RECORD 5
05

NSL VIO-22406
6/21/2007



Message Page 2 of 7
b6
ol
-----Or inal Me<ccaae-----
From | (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2005 12:03 PM bt
- Toj (OGC) (FBI) b7C
Cc [OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI){ (OGC) (FBL); .-
[ | (OGC) (FBI) I0GO) (FRIY: _[OGC) (FBI) s
Subject: RE|___Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get f; o
bo

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

6/21/2007

NSL VIO-22407



Message Page 3 of 7

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE CUTSIDE THE FBI
WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL

Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief
Science & Technology Law Unit

Engineering Research Facility b
Bldg 27958A, Room A-207 bH7C
Quantico, VA 22135 ‘ H2
Tel.,

Fax

-----Original Message----- ’ bé
From OGC) (FBI) -

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2005 10:23 AM biC
To: [(0GC) (FBI) bz
Ce: ‘ [(o60) (FBI):[THOMAS, i 1 | LIE
(OGC) (FBI) 0GC) (FBI); 0GC) (FBI) ¢
(0GC) (FBI) (I Bt

ubject: RE[__Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Thanks,|:|

bt
b5
thanks.:l
----- Original Message-----
From{ I(OGC) (FBI) .
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2005 9:28 AM Do
Toq ]JOGC) (FBI) b7C
CC:] | (OGC) (FBL); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); _|
(OGC) (FBI); | (OGC) (FBI)1 |(

NSL VIO-22408
6/21/2007



Message

6/21/2007

Paged of 7 »

b7E
bé
;koe C) (FBI) SO
Subject: RE roposal to amend ECPA NSL to ge ;k’7 ~
Importance: High b
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
| note that the NSL Letter's criminal law administrative subpoena counterpart in ECPA,
Section 2703(c)(2), is broader than 2709 in that the criminal version was expanded to
include methods of payment. Since both provisions were amended by the USA Patriot
Act (USPA) (Section 2703 by USPA Section 210, and Section 2709(b) BY USPA 505),
a traditional statutory interpretation of parallel provisions would support the inference
that Congress intended the limitation on 2709 to be purposeful| ]
b4
7D
L5
[ [of Section 211 of the USA Patriot Act rammmmmns_l iDi
provider's disclosure of a subscriber's video programming.
J[ofCongress™
intent under 2709. : :
[he order requirements of section 2518{1)(b) to indicate "th r
type of wire or electronic communications services"
b

STLU will draft such a statute to have it standing on the shelf.

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE
THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL

Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief b0
Science & Technology Law Unit
Engineering Research Facility

NSL VIO-22409



Message

6/21/2007

Page 5 of 7

Bldg 27958A, Room A-207
Quantico, VA 22135

Tel.
Fax.

From;| | (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2005 5:24 PM

Toil ](OGC) (FBI)

ccl [OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);

(OGC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to ge

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

From: | (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2005 5:02 PM

oY
b7k
Bi7C

To: OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI b5
e\ ) I

Subject;| Ioposal to amend ECPA NSL to get

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| have to respond to an fr t issying an amen form ECPA NSL

in certain circumstances.

I.I.m.nsal:tmnauecn.:ds_m.mch.ldd

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

following telephone number was registered on [insert date].”

| of the person or entity to whom the

NSL VIO-22410



Message : Page 6 of 7

Jn fact, apart irom the opening
paragraph of 2709, wherein it states that "wire or electronic communication
service provider shall comply with a request for subscriber information and toll
billing records, or electronic communication transactional records,” neither of
the paragraphs under (b) “required certification" even deal with transactional
records. The statute clearly is inartfully drafted.

Please give me your thoughts. |:|

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-22411
6/21/2007

b5
bo
biC
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-22412
6/21/2007



Message

(OGC) (INT)

Page 1 of 1

From:

oGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2005 2:17 PM

To:

Subjec

(FBI),

(FBI)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

oD oo

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

" 6/21/2007

NSL VIO-22413
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Do
| (OGC) (INT) b7C

From: I __losc) (Fei)

Sent: 005 1:09 PM

To: CA) (FBI)

Ce: 1 GC) (FB!); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)| |

(OGC)(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
b5
b2
L7E

----- Onginal lil.ssaqr—l--'
From: CA) (FBI)
Sent: ber 07,2
To: ocowmﬁﬁm (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Cc: (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetlcal

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

A U’
~1 O

)

| was hoping to be able to provide the ISP transaction record attachment (guidance) to DOJ to assist in responding to

their query { The document below called "transaction record attachment”is 1, o
the document That is currently on e website as the current pony. The description of ﬁnaummmm_l b7
¢

doc is different than the attachment being circulated b “attachment II"  Both include

Please let me know which is the current attachment and which "types of information” category allowed usto 17D
get| in the instance we obtained it. If this is easier to do via phone or in person, please reach out.

Thanks,

Iﬂchment [lwpd >> << File: transaction record attachment web.wpd >>

Office of Conﬁressional Affairs

Special Counsel

----- Original Message-----

From: GC)(FBI}
Sent: 005 11:27 AM
To: OGC) (FBI); CAPRONJ, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); OCA) (FBI)

Ca | PGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-22420

b5




k5

pZ
LITE

[
hJ

LD

aufl |

National Security Law Branch

L3 nera Uuns

o

nsel FBI
Voice
Pager
Secure Fax
Fax

o oo
O3

N -3

From: | (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, Decem N

To: CAPRONL VALERIE E. (OGC) (FB[):i koca) (rany
cc: | loGo) (FB[);l JOGC)(FBD); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b5

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2005 10:58 AM

To: (OGC) (FRL: ocA) (FBL) be
Cc: JoGC) (FBI); OGC)(FBT); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) Te
Subject: : ypothetca

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

----- Original Message---—- -

From: | (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2005 1Q:47 AM

To: I_mzmuu_\mmu?sq (FBI) PAE (OCA) (FBI) b7C
Ce: 0GC) (FBIY] GC)(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F, (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I_In.emb.siluaeds.m_ne_umted

oo
O

- L
oo
Mo N

2 NSL VIO-22421



| bb

02

----0riginal Message--—-

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: ,We_dmaﬂ.l)ec&berolz, 2005 10:43 AM .

To: OCA) (FBI) PGC) (FBI) b6

Cc: GC) (F8I); ; ; THOMAS, JULIE F, (OGC) (FBI) b0

Subject: 'Rmvsrnvmm'mm—l ‘ '

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD_

NoI 73
b2

-----Original Message-----
From: |
Sent:

To:
Cc:

koca) (reI)

el

Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD.

This is the NSL pony (with attachment) that is

005 10:34 AM
0GC) (FBL); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 6
| C) (FBL)] OGC)(FBI); THOMAS, JULIEF. (0GC) 157

]

B

currently on the NSBL website| |

| | ©°
<< File: transactional record.wpd >>
Special Counsel
Office of Congressional Affairs
l | b2
-----Original Message----- b
From: | (oGe) (FBD) -0
Sent: Wednesday, December (7, 2005 10:32 AM bh7C
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Ce: 0GC) (FBI GC)(FBI1 |
T AS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
No, | think its the Iatest] | b2
b5
-----Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: 005 10:28 AM
To: [ R e o) G koca) (ren;
Cc: 0GC) (FBI);|:|)GC)(FBI) 2
Subject: : ypothen b7C

3 NSL VIO-22422



UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
Isn't this the old attachment? It talks aboul hwl:l
b5
. b4
|- tet's taik. | think]| | Z
| b7D
b2
----- Original Message-----
From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: ; 7 2005 102040 b6
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);]| bea) (ra1); S
w) (FBI) b7C
- Ca (OGC) (FBI) GC)(FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetica
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Interestilgg that you should raise this question, because Julie is about to discuss
|_With yOt |
pinion was thail
v greed, and Julie was going to raise the issue with you.
b5 '
e Tusually refer those questions 1| |So while T cannot answer
;b D e below question, | think I:robably can. He was charged witl
b
bicC
----- QOriginal Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E, {OGC) (FBI) ,
Sent: plednesday Decemher 07, 2005 10:11 AM ]2
To: (OCA) (FBI) |06 Ry
(OGC) (FBI
Cee QOGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Hypothetica
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
bb
My recollection is that | chased this tail for awhile several months ago. As | b6

I_| L7C
S that your TecoNection? '

----- Qriginal Mesgaca,
From: r lOCA) (FBI)
Sent: 12005 10:07 AM
To: (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) .
: IE F. {OGC) (FBI)
Cc: | (OGC) (FBI) 6
Subject: ypothenca ‘ =T

4 NSL VIO-22423



UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Please call if you want to discuss. Thanks,

Special Counsel

Office of Congressional Affairs

<

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
5 NSL VIO-22424
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OGC) (INT)

b5
bo
b7C

2
Z

From: o kocce) (FBIy

Sent: IJM@AMMMEL&&OOS 133 K

To: GC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Legislative Priorities

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

bé
b7C

| think the changes are critical.

----- Original =
From: GC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2005 1:02 PM
To: (0GC) (Faly| koo (re1)
Subject: FW: Legislative Priorities .
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Nationa! Security Law Policy and Training Unit
FBI HQ Rgom 7975

sTuli | I ]
Unclassified Fax: I

Secure Fax:

Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney Work Product Communication

----- Original rdessane__l
From: CA) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2005 1:00 PM

To: (FBI); Caproni ' FBI bo
cc: | |OGC) (FBI)l DGC) (FBI) 70

Subject: Legislative Priorities

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

013
b7C

b6
b7C
b2

POJ OLP, is preparinal Lin resmasennhﬁmmadxisxid
iarities includin

Your input is appreciated. Thanks,

T NSL VIO-22425



Special Counsel
Office of Congressional Affairs

b2
bo
, b7C
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

2 NSL VIO-22426



Message Page 1 of §

(OGC) (INT)
From: | loac) Fai) ’ b
Sent:  Friday, October 01, 2004 3:37 PM oiC
To: BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI) - bb
Subject: REI:|
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b2
[513)
b7C
-----Original Message-----
From: BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, October 01, 2004 2:08 PM b6
To: (OGC) (FBI) | (0GC) (FBD)] [0GC) e
(FBI) - ‘ e

Cc 0GO)| [0GC) (FBI) Iof
Subject: RE:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

No, I rather like the] _ bnalysis |

Sent: Friday, October 01, 2004 12:37 PM

----- Original Message-----

From| |(OGC) (FBI) 06
7
/

To:|_B 0GC) (FBL 0GC) (FBI) ol C
Cc: ownm-mmrrrom! ; ) (FBI) Q); oGC) M
(FBI)
Subject: RE:
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
_| concur witf lanalvsis | | bb
Sp|ke: b”/
ol
-
-—--Original Message----- b7C
From: | (oGC) (FBI) c

NSL VIO-22427 e
6/21/2007



Message

6/21/2007

Page 2 of 5

Sent: Eri , 2004 12:33 PM
To: GC) (FBI)
cc: - E. (OGC) (FBI);|

koGC) (FBI)]

E (OGC); 1 OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

)

O]

---==0riginal Messaqe-----
From| Joe) (FBT)

Sent: Friday, October

1, 2004.12:05 PM

To 0GC)|

N, MARIO

Subject: R%

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ ha

[0GC) (FBf)

E. (OGC) (FBI]

| (0GC) (FBI);

bo
bh7C

[ Proposes to use National Security Letters under 18 USC 2709 to obtain -

subscriber information and “electronic communication transactional records” froml |

|The records that would be sought through

the NSL are the name, address, length of service, and toli-billing records of the user.

Section 2709 requires electronic communication service praviders to comply with duly

authorized requests for subscriber infor|
transactional records. The proposal by th

.

i d electronic communication
aises one main question: is|

an “electronic communication service provider -

I:_l notes that the electronic communications in this instance are "simply a way of

ice 'l |

The case cited by‘ |in support of its proposal addresses a related point, noting that

NSL VIO-22428

@
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b6
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Message Page 3 of 5

In 1986, ECPA amended the wiretap statute by adding the concept of electronic
communication, which is much broader than wire communication. According to ECPA, -
electronic communication means "any transfer of . . . data. . . of any nature
transmitted in whole or in part by a wire, radio [or other] system [etc.]" 18 USC 2510
(12). An electronic communications system is "any wire, radio, electromagnetic,
photooptical or photoelectronic facilities for the transmission of electronic
communications” and an electronic communications service is “any service which
provides users thereof the ability to send or receive wire or electronic
communications.” 18 USC 2510 (14) and (15). These definitions, which were added in
1986, are much broader than the 1968 definition of wire communication (which was
itself loosened in the 1986 act to eliminate the common carrier requirement).

bt
[ [ [ b7

b5

-----0Original Message-----
From:| bGe) 66

. ber 30, 2004 7:26 AM p7C
T 8GC) (FBI) HE
Subject: FW o

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

<

NSL VIO-22429
6/21/2007
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Message Page 4 of 5

NON-RECORD

fyi.

----- Original Message-----
From |(0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2004 3:45 PM

To:l (OGC) (FBI); BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI);
Subject: FW: .

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

idn't realize you were all 0

€ message that | sen
----- Original Message-----
From| |(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2004 3:41 PM
To: FBI)
Su H

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECQRD

an

inga copie

~1 DO

oo U
=]

)

-3

Nel

| | | have read your EC orl

oo Do
4

~1 N D (U

Than klel

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-22430
6/21/2007



Message Page 1 of 3

(OGC) (INT)

From: kOGC) {FBI)

Sent:  Thursday, June 17, 2004 1:21 PM

o)
V\

- "7 ‘fw
To: _ BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI) E4
Ce: (OGC) (FBI)| | (oGe) (FBIY - 7D
Subject: RE:
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
bbb
I"_,Wfﬁoughts? jo¥%
oo
b7C
p.D expect you to do some work on this assignment. od
7D
————— Original Message----- .
From: BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI) bé
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2004 1:13 PM 57C
To: [OGC) (FBI) o
Subject: RE: | “
b7D

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| have no problem with it

----- O?Qinal Message---—

From J(OGC) (FBI) ~
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2004 1:11 PM b6
To: BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBLY b7C
Cc (OGC) (FBI){ (oGC) (FeI) b4
Subject: FW;| | 57D

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

SECRE_

Spike, | sent out an email awhile ago about a cell phone company not providing incoming calls when
an NSL is issued. | have since learned that this is the norm, that for wire or wireless calls, we

generally only get incoming calls, as those are "billed" to the customer and are thus "toll billing
records." Incoming calis are not billed to the customer, so they are not "toll billing records." And, in 160}

wnwmno calls | ) b2

| i jo!
b7D

|'| [ b6

NSL VIO-22435 k7C

6/21/2007



Message

b5
b2

b7D

6/21/2007

Page 2 of 3

bb
b2
b4
7D
b6
b7C
----- Original Message-----
From: (FBI)
Se =
—
b2
b7E
bho
b7C
b4
b7D
|
Subject;
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD 150
FBL__ lreports that Londucts 2 lof a phone number that will b7E
provide information identifying | b4
I | b7D
b5

Attached are new interim ponies that could be used to access thisl;lservice‘ We anticipate 4
that OGC will render more formal guidance and samples at a future date. 7D

NSL VIO-22436



Message

A |
[ - Jegal Unit

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

6/21/2007

NSL VIO-22437

Page 3 of 3

b2
b6
biC

bT7E



Message Page 1 of 2

|(OGC) (INT)
From: | (OGC) (FBI) 4
Sent:  Thursday, June 17,2004 1:11 PM 57D
To: BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI) NG
ce: | |©oGe) FBI (OGC) (FBI) ete
Subject: FW |
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
SECR
NS
Spike, | sent out an email awhile ago about a cell phone company not providing incoming calls when an NSL is ﬁ_b:j
issued. | have since learned that this is the norm, that for wire or wireless calls, we generally only get incoming loya
calls, as those are "billed” to the customer and are thus "toll billing records.” Incoming calls are.not billed to the jor!
‘ ‘ “aen e ‘ 07D
L7C
150
b4
b7D
bo
[ 1 b7C
-----Original Message-----
From{ |FBI)
Sjnl.-_'m.uday_hme 10,2004 2:11 PM
I |
b2
b7E
bo
b7C
b4
icd b7D

NSL VIO-22438

6/21/2007 -



Message Page 2 of 2

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b2
NON-RECORD b7E
F8 eports tha[;bg_ndm_a] lof a pho i ' D f .
i ion identifving o/l
| b5
bz
b4
: B7D
Attached are new interim ponies that could be used to access thig ervice. We anticipate that OGC will bil N
render more formal guidance and samples at a future date. oW ab;
ssA | 1513
| '.egal Unitl 7C
b7E

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-22439
6/21/2007



Message Page 1 of 5

(OGC) (INT)

From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: ober 12, 0:20 AM

To: OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE

-3 M
!

OO
L~

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

THANKS VERY MUCH!!!! She is seated next tol kat | Hown the next hailway from you. Ib?i
Thanks. again! ' b6

=
b7C

-----O:li_ginal Message-----
From KOGC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, October 12,2004 9:19 AM

To l:l KOGC) (FBI)
Subject: R

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I:ll've gotit. Willdelivert] | © b6

oo

Gl -3 O
]

o)

From Locc) FaI) b6

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2004 9:16 AM y b7
To: OGC) (FBI) ' b5

Subject: RE| |

NON-RECORD

Is that a few pages that you would have a copy of? We don't have a library here, and if it is just a b6
few pages and you have it, could you make a copy and give it t who is over there

7
right now awaiting a 9:30 meeting with Julie, before she heads back here? (If you don't have a p7C
copy, I'll go through

If this is doable, I'd appreciate it. Thanklel

----- Original Message-----

OGC) (FBI)
04 9:14 AM . bo
(OGC) (FBI) h7C
Subject: REI I b5
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-22440
6/21/2007



Message

6/21/2007

Page 2 of 5

Sorry, | was out Friday. The IegiSIative history, Senate Report 99-541, is at 1986 US Code
Congressional and Administrative News at around page 3568.

with duly authorized requests for subscriber information a tronic

communication ional records. The proposal by thé raises one
main question: i n "electronic communication service provider'?

b
L7C
-----Original Message----- 06
From{ OGC) (FBI) gy
Sent: Frida ober 08, 22 PM > 1C
Tof linGey (FBT) jolé
Subject: RE
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
| ‘ 7
| can you tell me where you got the legislative history from? |"d like to get a copy b7 -
or take a look at what you looked at, since | am writing the OGC reply to[? ’;Q 6
b
Thanks|:| joyie!
----- Oriaj e
From (OGC) (FBI)
~ Sent: Friday, October 01, 2004-12-0ED0d
To 0OGC) {OGC) (FBI) o
: E. (OGC) (FBI);] [OGC) (FBI); k;'7 ~
0GC) (FBI) i
Subject: RE lofS)
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD b6
bt al. b7C
roposes to use National Security Letters under 18 USC 2709 to obtain
bb subscriber information and "electronic communication transactional records"
56 fron |
SEPR | |
o7C | & TeCoras hat wou
" be sought through the NSL are the name, address, length of service, and toll- 1, >
billing records of the user. -
b7E
Section 2709 requires electronic communication service providers to comply D5

:lnotes' that the electronic communications in this i ~Si
- way of paying for a non-communications related service.' b5

b6
bicC

The case cited b] |in support of its proposal addresses a related point,
noting thaf |

t=1

oo
J

G o~

BLL AL 3y 444
NOL VIU L1



Message

6/21/2007

Page 3 of 5

In 1986, ECPA amended the wiretap statute by adding the concept of electronic
communication, which is much broader than wire communication. According to
ECPA, electronic communication means "any transfer of . . . data . . . of any
nature transmitted in whole or in part by a wire, radio [or other] system [etc.]" 18
USC 2510(12). An electronic communications system is "any wire, radio,
electromagnetic, photooptical or photoelectronic facilities for the transmission of
electronic communications" and an electronic communications service is "any
service which provides users thereof the ability to send or receive wire or
electronic communications.” 18 USC 2510 (14) and (15). These definitions,
which were added in 1986, are much broader than the 1968 definition of wire
communication (which was itself loosened in the 1986 act to eliminate the
common carrier requirement).

bé
biC

bb

b5
b2
b6
b7C

----- Original Message----- = E) ~
From| |(0GC) Ot
Sent: Thursdav, September 30, 2004 7:26 AM nh
To (OGC) (FBI) -

Subject:

NSL VIO-22442



Message

6/21/2007

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

il

(OGC) (FBI)

To

nber 29, 2004 3:45 PM

(FBI

0GC)

Subject: FW|

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Page 4 of 5

(OGC) (FBI); BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC)

oo
-1 O
@)
A Jd

----- Ori
From
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2004 3:41 PM

| (0GC) (FBI)

;ﬂﬁjﬁh

FBI)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

—

| have read your EC orl

—

Thanklel

NSL VIO-22443

kb
b2
b6

b7C



Message - Page 5 of 5

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

ENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

'NSL VIO-22444
6/21/2007



Message

OGC) (INT)

Page 1 of 4

From: | fOGC) (FBI)
Sent:  Tuesday, October 12, 2004 9:16 AM

To: | loGe) (Bl
Subject: RE

NON-RECORD

Is that a few pages that you would have a copy of? We don't have a library here, and if it is just a few pages and

ho is over there right now awaiting a 9:30
e a copy, Il go througH |

you have it, could you make a copy and give it t
meeting with Julie, before she heads back here?

If this is doable, I'd appreciate it. ThankD
-----Oliiﬂinil_l‘ﬂﬁiﬁgul ‘
From 0OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2004 9:14 AM
‘l‘ci I(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE’] ]

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[one)
~Jd N

o

b6
b7C
b5

_Sorry, | was out Friday.

Lo

----- Original Message-----

Fro JoGe) (Fer)
Sent: Friday, October 08, 2004 1:22 PM

To;| KOGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD )

%Fan you tell me where you got the legislative history from? 1"d like to get a copy or take a look

you looked at, since | am writing the OGC reply to NY.

Thanks|:|

From| PGC) (FBI)
iday , 2004 12:05 PM

0Ge)|

E. (OGC) (FBI);|

Subject: RE| |

6/21/2007

NSL VIO-22445

b7C
b5
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-1
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Message

6/21/2007

Page 2 of 4

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

-3 ON
@)

oo

— bs

| proposes to use National Security Letters under 18 USC 27Fﬂ.to_abxa.i.n.5ub5nd.bfr ‘ ;ﬁ 6
. " . o | t | I I ol 7C

[—

. . N o : 4 , bz
Section 2709 requires electronic communication service providers to comply with duly »7E
authorized requests for subscriber information and electronic communication transactional D
records. The proposal by thd___]raises one main question:if |an "electronic
communication service provider'?

:lnotes that the electronic communications in this instance are "simply a way of paying

Or @ non-communications related service."
b5
o
b7C

The case cited b n support of its proposal addresses a related point. noting tha
b7E
jol%

In 1986, ECPA amended the wiretap statute by adding the concept of electronic
communication, which is much broader than wire communication. According to ECPA,
electronic communication means "any transfer of . . . data . . . of any nature transmitted in
whole or in part by a wire, radio [or other] system [etc.]" 18 USC 2510(12). An electronic
communications system is "any wire, radio, electromagnetic, photooptical or photoelectronic
facilities for the transmission of electronic communications” and an electronic
communications service is "any service which provides users thereof the ability to send or
receive wire or electronic communications." 18 USC 2510 (14) and (15). These definitions,
which were added in 1986, are much broader than the 1968 definition of wire communication
(which was itself loosened in the 1986 act to eliminate the common carrier requirement).

NSL VIO-22446



Message

6/21/2007

Page 3 of 4

| bb
b2
De
bi7C
----- Qriginal Message-----
From 0GC) s
Sent: Thursday, september 30, 2004 7:26 AM OSA
T4q [OGC) (FBI) B
Subject: FW:| | . bh
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Pe
b7C
fyi.
""" Orial S b
From I (OGC) (FBI) n70
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2004 3:45 PM \r ’
f::: IOGC) (FBI), BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI); e
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
=
| didn't realize you were all on the copy list for a 9/7/04 EC from| fid ] hé
_concerning an analvsis o B7C
I'smrerewmmg?mrrmlﬁ o
pnd blind copied '
----- Original Messaqe--l--_, b6
From] |(oGe) (Fa1) O
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2004 3:41 PM p7C
To:l IFBI) b2
Su . bTE
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
' ] have read vour EC of b5
b6
b7C

NSL VIO-22447



Message

Page 4 of 4

Thanks

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-22448
6/21/2007

b5
b2
b6
b7C



Message Page 1 of 3

(OGC) (INT)

From: OGC) (FBI)
Sent:  Friday, October 08, 2004 1:22 PM
To: | PGC) (FBI)

Subject: REII'

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I;I:an you tell me where you got the legislative history from? I"d like to get a copy or take a look at what you
GoKed at, since | am writing the OGC reply td |

Thanks)

-----0Original Message-----

Fron{ [(0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, October 01, 2004 12:05 PM

To: OGC) [OGC) (FBI)
Cc: BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGCTJTFBIJ] | (0GC) (FB1) |(0GC)
(FBI) ‘

Subject: RE{ |

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

|et al.
roposes to use National Security Letters under FMMM&MMMaq
ords” fram

i/ TAN/ESR/TE

o

b

""/’1
I

bh

| he records that would be sought through the NSL
are the name, address, length of service, and 1oll-billing records of the user.

Section 2709 requires electronic 'communication service providers to comply with duly authorized re?uests.

for subscriber information and electronic communication transactional records. The proposal by the
raises one main question: i{ |an "electronic communication service provider'?

notes that the electronic communications in this instance are "simply a way of paying for a non-
communications related service. |

-4

I .”: f Ladd ted poi .”|—|

b’l
b7E

bo

p7C

O 0
LG
]

NCL VIO 22440

(N

~1
{2

S

OC oy

N

NV ZZ2TT

6/21/2007



Message

Page 2 of 3

In 1886, ECPA amended the wiretap statute by adding the concept of electronic communication, which is
much broader than wire communication. According to ECPA, electronic communication means "any
transfer of . . . data . .. of any nature transmitted in whole or in part by a wire, radio [or other] system
fetc.]" 18 USC 2510(12). An electronic communications system is "any wire, radio, electromagnetic,
photoopticai or photoelectronic facilities for the transmission of electronic communications" and an
electronic communications service is "any service which provides users thereof the ability to send or
receive wire or electronic communications." 18 USC 2510 (14) and (15). These definitions, which were
added in 1986, are much broader than the 1968 definition of wire communication (which was itself
loosened in the 1986 act to eliminate the common carrier requirement).

From

rigin

""" ' b6

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2004 7:26 AM
To:l (OGC) (FBI) b5

0GC) b

bo

yi.

b7C

..... Origi _—
From |(0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2004 3:45 PM

To|

DGC) (FBI); BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI);

(OGTy

Subject: le:|

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

6/21/2007

NSL VIO-22450

bb
b2

b

bicC
b5
b2



Message Page 3 of 3

| didn't realize you were all on the copy list for a 9/7/04 EC from| jnl  lonceming an b&

So here is the message that | sent tq |and blind copied| | Do
S b7C
| (OGC) (FBI) n2

‘Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2004 3:41 PM

To: BI) b7k
SuJJEL;. F _ be
' L7C
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
_D.I.h.a.\m.:eadmur_Ef‘ od |
~ b5
1 - b2
|_ i 1 [per the case you cited| | | LE
b7C
Thanks.:|

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-22451
6/21/2007



\
Message Page 1 of 4

(OGC) (INT)
From: | kOGC) (FBI)
Sent:  Friday, October 01, 2004 12:33 PM e
To: | |OGC) (FBI) 70
Ce: BOWMABLLMARION E (O ’:Bl)l bGC) (FBI); b5
(0GC); OGCYTFBT

Subject: RE

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

-

Lu
b2
bo

----- Original Message-----

From: | (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, October 01, 2004 12:05 PM

To| [oGe); lcoce) (re1) b6

Cc: BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI)| | (oGC) (FBIy;| locc) b7C

(FBI) b5
Subject: RE: N ——

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

t al. :
[ F b5
I:lproposes to use National Security Letters undeiﬂmwmmmnm_? bz
rahﬁmmunmmhnnmmm:ds" fro
| [Fe Tecords that would b Soux FHWIH"NSITI

are the name, address, length of service, and toll-billing records of the user.

oo

) ) - b2
Section 2709 requires electronic communication service providers to comply with duly authorized r l‘jﬁ r
for subscriber information a ic communication transactional records. The proposal by th SRR
raises one main question: i n "electronic communication service provider'?
:Ia notes that the electronic Tnmmmmnmmmwmmmnl-
communications related service.' b2
bbh
b
hC

NSL VIO-22452

6/21/2007



Message Page 2 of 4

The case cited bJ ‘n support of its proposal addresses a related point, noting thatl I

bz
b7&
In 1986, ECPA amended the wiretap statute by adding the concept of electronic communication, which is
much broader than wire communication. According to ECPA, electronic communication means "any
transfer of . .. data . .. of any nature transmitted in whole or in part by a wire, radio [or other] system
[etc.]" 18 USC 2510(12). An electronic communications system is "any wire, radio, electromagnetic,
photooptical or photoelectronic facilities for the transmission of electronic communications” and an
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
|
b3
b2
b6
b7C

-----Original Message----~

From{ [(OGC) \ .b ?
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2004 7:26 AM b7C
To| loGe) (FBI) b5
Subject: FW

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

|_|fy b6

N~ T
LN

NSL VIO-22453
6/21/2007



Message

..... Oriai cCana

From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2004 3:45 PM

Page 3 of 4

To| |0GC) (FBI); BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI)
(OGC)

Subject: FW:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| didn't realize were all on th ist for a 9/7/04 EC from in
analysis

[ So here is the message that | sent to jand blind copied
----- Original Message----- '

oo
—~d O

From [(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2004 3:41 PM b2

T |(FBI) PIE

S T -
oo
T

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED O/

NON-RECORD

|| have read vour EC of
I-_. Iper the case vou cited | | |
Thanks.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

6/21/2007

NSL VIO-22454
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(OGC) (INT)

From: (OGC) (FBI) ol
Sent: I_Mnn.daALMa.v.Qﬂ_Zﬂ.Q.ﬁ_'.‘.ZO M -
To: (FBR o
Cc: | ¥OGC) (FBI); DGC) (FBI) 0o
Subject: RE{ 2vle
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
06
p7C
Thanklel
b6
----- QOriginal Message---—- B7C
From: i !(OGC) (FBI) o
Sent: uesday, April 11, 25 AM Roya
To: I J(FBD) b7E
Cc: 1 [OGC) (FBI)| JoGc) (FBI)
Subject:  RY :
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
| [On the other hand, TThink If you ask Julie] 105
b2
bt
b7C

1 NSL VIO-22455



: bo
Sent: _'I:ua:dau_AnnJl 11, 2006 7:02 AM -
'l’g:'It mr:r? (ERIN b7C
Cc: 0GC) (FBI) b2
Subject;| B7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
D2
6
D7C
| Thankyou 14
~ 10T yOUT CONSIUETATon. b7D

[ ]

****This Document Contains Attorney Work Product and Attorney-Client Privileged Communications****

SSA |

Assaociate Division Counsel bé
b7C
b2
bh7E

handle the NSL issues with the field.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCL ASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

b6
biC

>

/

NSL VIO-22456

.- I'm not sure if__]put you in e 100p on this one, but you probably should be in the loop since you



KOGC) (INT)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

DGC) (FBI)

06 2:30 PM

RE: NSL 10Bs - reword

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

(FBI)
ng the attachmentl

2EsIe oo
~J N ~d O
= !

9]
[

From: | FBI)

Sent: i 2:22 PM
To: QOGC) (FBI)
T = he attachment|

Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

b5
b2

Sent: i 06 2:07 PM
To: FBI)
Subject: RE: S - rewording the attachmentl

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

04
b7E
bo

biC

b5
b2

-----Original Message----- : -
From: (FBI) bo
Sent: 19, 2006 1:21 PM h7C
To: {OGC) (FBI)

. NsL vio-22457
b7E



Subject: RE: NSL I0Bs - rewording the attachment|

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

----- Original Message-——-

From: | foGc) (Fer) b6
Sent: ednesaay, Apnil 19, 11:38 AM bh70
To: ~_FBL_ALL CDCs f) I

cc: | Joso) (ke =
Subject: : S - rewording the attachmemi J

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

] b6

b7C
----- Original Message---—- ' L
From: [ koace) (FBD) v Do
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2006 2:38 P! »7C
Tor THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); loGo) (FBD 91(5:)
Subject: NSL 10Bs - rewording the attacrment| bb

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

W
oo

D2

,  NSL VIO-22458



~1 Ty N O
@]

oe

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED |

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

3

NSL VIO-22459




OGC) (INT)

From: I Joce) (FBI) bé i
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2006 2.07 PM f
To: (FBI) b2
Subject: - ng the attachment b7E
b5
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
b2
----- Original Message--—- .
From: FBI) 5
Sent: 06.1:21 PM .
To: 0GC) (FBI) Do
Subject: RE: NSL [OBs - rewording the attachmen‘ b7
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED jo
NON-RECORD r7E
b5
b2
biE
bo
b7
b5
_____ Oriai e
From: | IOGC) (FBI)
Sent:  Wednesday, April 19, 11:38 AM
To: FBI_ALL CDCs
Cc: | |(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW; - rewording the attachmenl
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Do
2
RICL VITIN 3440 -

1 NUk VIV Q& TUU



----- Original Message-----

From: | JOGC) (FBI)
Sent:  Monday, April 17, 2006 2:38 P
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: NSL I0Bs - rewording the attaéﬁmenfl

logo (an-l—l_kGC)(FBI)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

2

NSL VIO-22461

b2
bo
bh7C



[(OGC) (INT)

From: I loce) (Fei) b2
Sent: i 7:25 AM .
To: (FBL bTE
Ce: | [OGC) (FBY) [oGc) (FBI) bé
Su bject: REl I ’1/) 7 C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

l | On the
other hand, | think if you ask Julie |
bo
b7C
)%
b5
----- Original Message----- b2

From: FBI) i h71

Sent: " 7:02 AM A

To: OGO (ERD DIl ; E bo

Cc: 0GC) (FBI) 9~

Subject: e

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
nh
b2
17
0lC
ol
n7D

Thank you for your consideration.

[ 1

***This Document Contains Attorney Work Product and Attorney-Client Privileged Communications****

SSA I

", NSLVIO-22462



IAmdalgDMsbn.Counsel

LIT_N'S'L'I I'm not sure i ut you in the loop on this one, but you probably should be in the loop since you handle
e Issues with th - .
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

2

NSL VIO-22463
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